Commodity Information

Classification:

Code:

Commodity:

CCL Footnote:

Restrictions:

Commodity

2 TISC
> 8517620090

< Machines for the reception, conversion and transmission or regeneration
of voice, images or other data, including switching and routing apparatus
nes

| Restriction Details

No State Details

Review Notes:

Open Date:

Close Date:

Month of Effect:

Next Review Month:
Overall Review Status:
Review Officer:
Approval Officer:

Hidden Fields

Audit Log
Created by:

Last modified by:

SEPTEMBER 2015 - Potentially identifiable transactior
\We recommend a restriction of No State Details to cover

Aug/2015

Aug/2015
07/2017

Complete and despatched
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I S ta(f/ABS

| EESEE on 04/09/2015 10:31:29 AM

3 on 04/09/2015 10:40:18 AM




From: Bruce Hockman/Staff/ABS
To: Staff ABS@ABS,

9707 Staff ABS@ABS, Paul Mahoney/Stafff ABS@ABS

Date: 03/09/2015 08:55 AM

Subject: Re: For endorsement - [ A ugust 2015 [DLM=Sensitive:Statistics]
Endorsed

Bruce Hockman
General Manager
Macroeconomic Statistics Division | Statistical Services Group | Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P) (02) 6252 6646 (1) N

(E) bruce.hockman@abs.gov.au (W) www.abs.qov.au

From: N StoffABS

To: Bruce Hockman/Staff/ABS@ABS,

Go: Paul Mahoney/Staff/ABS@ABS, [N Staff ABS@ABS

Date: 02/09/2015 05:39 PM

Subject: For endorsement - | A ugust 2015 [DLM=Sensitive:Statistics]
Hi Bruce,

Please find attached details of recommended | iport and export transactions for
August.

We are recommending [l new Import restrictions be applied this month.
Any queries, please let me know.

Thanks,

[attachment [N for August 2015.xIsx" deleted by [N Staff/ABS]

Director

International Trade in Goods and Services | EESG | Australian Bureau of Statistics
-
() I ©)2bs.gov.au (W) www.abs.gov.au

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.



